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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
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Ein cyf/Our ref WQ81200 
 
 
Andrew R T Davies MS 
Welsh Parliament 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 

15 December 2020 
 
Dear Andrew, 
 
I am writing in reply to WQ81200: Will the Minister provide a breakdown of figures of 
COVID-19 tests (tests taken, positive and negative results) in the Pontypridd constituency 
for the past 28 days? I apologise for the delay in replying. 
 
I am unable to provide detail down to constituency level as data is only captured to local 
authority level at present. Cumulative details of tests taken and positive and negative results 
for Rhondda Cynon Taf are available on the Public Health Wales dashboard. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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